LARIMER COUNTY BID #15-04
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
ROAD & BRIDGE DEPARTMENT
MARCH 17, 2015 2:00 P.M.

Bids to consider the purchase of corrugated culvert piping and related materials for the Larimer County Road &
Bridge Department were received and opened on Tuesday, March 17, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. in the Purchasing
Department. Bids were opened by Sarah Brightman, Purchasing Agent | and recorded by Les Brown,
Purchasing Agent |. The following bids were received:

Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC $80,761.22

TrueNorth Steel $82,363.18
Skyline Steel $97,622.04
Big R Bridge Manufacturing $110,021.88

*Ace/Eaton Metal submitted a bid, but did not use the “Revised Bid Form” as indicated on
Addendum #1. Their bid was considered non-responsive and was rejected.

No decision of award was made pending review and recommendation by the Larimer County Road & Bridge
Department.

The Larimer County Road & Bridge Department reviewed the bids and recommends accepting the bid from
Contech Engineered Solutions, per the attached departmental recommendation.

The Larimer County Purchasing Department concurs with the above recommendation.

Heather MacMillan, CPPB, M.Ed.
Purchasing Director
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Carol L. Block, Financial Services Director
For the Board of Larimer County Commissioners



LARIMER PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
COUNTY

. 200 W. Oak Street, Suite 4000
Fort Collins, Colorado 80521
COMMITTED TO EXCELLENCE (970) 498-5055

Fax (970) 498-5959

TO: Todd Juergens, R&B Director

Ted Jensen, R&B Structures Group Mgr.
FROM: Sarah Brightman, Department Specialist |
DATE: 3/20/2015

SUBJECT: B15-04

Transmitted for your review and recommendation, are the bids received to consider the purchase of corrugated
metal culvert pipe and related materials.

When you have completed your review of the bids, please prepare your recommendation on this form and
return the form to me. If you do not recommend awarding the bid to the lowest bidder, please explain why.
This document will be considered a public record and open to inspection.

Irecommendé.‘,é @,,M_ 544{‘4‘ 4 inthe amountof$ Ko Iggi,g,r.
for the following reasons: _A,,,_uf_i“u,f_u

@

THIS RECOMMENDATION MUST BE SIGNED BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD

DEPARTMENT 5 - ﬁATE%'

SIGNATURE

Thank you.
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